KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB

Ladies & Junior Girls Section

Committee Meeting held on: Tuesday 13th May at 2.30pm

MINUTES

In Attendance: Chris Bartlett (Lady Captain) Alison Cumming (Lady Vice Captain) Sharon Aldrich Sally Hawkridge (note-taker) Sarah Lillis

- 1. Apologies for Absence: Sue Saunders and Jackie Stoodley
- 2. Minutes of the Previous Meeting signed as a true record.

3. Matters Arising –

- Woodhall Spa: SL not sure if Michelle received her invite in a timely manner. LC to check if she has entered successfully. **Action: LC**
- Freeman Fours: successfully drawn (high/low) committee agreed that any future drawn competition will be done following the last Tuesday competition, as it was not practical to leave it any longer. Although unlikely to happen, any subsequent HI changes would be ignored.
- Bramshaw Eclectic: SL has registered the club.
- Terms of Reference: changes relating to Treasurer taken to Capcom KE to amend.

4. Reports

- a) Lady Captain
 - 4th hole left-hand rough not being cut at the moment, so hopefully this will help ladies drives.
 - Dorset vets club has received a very complimentary letter following the county event.
 - Ladies Open huge success: 17 teams (16 clubs represented) and 68 ladies.
 Everyone was complimentary about the course and the refreshment tent! LC made £350 for her charity.
 - Social event: Bee Gees tribute on 17th May.
 - NTR (no time required) events: available to all members. Had previously been for men only and set up as such this has been changed.
 - Pro-shop: AW is one member of staff down at the moment.
 - Captain's Day (28th June): will be a family day this year, not just golf. To include: a singer, bouncy castle, face-painting and arcade games.

- Applications forms have been issued to Bournemouth University students. There will be tee time restrictions imposed for any joiners and they can't play in club competitions. However, they can represent the club in external competitions e.g. Interclub, Hardy B.
- Coronation Foursomes: LC will explore entering the winners into the national competition. Action: LC
- Results:
- Par 3 challenge: won by a ladies team.
- Woods vs Ashley Wood (away) draw
- Interclub vs Parkstone (home) draw
- Mixed friendly vs Came Down (home) won 5-1
- **b)** County Delegate nothing to report
- c) WHS AW to correct the competition payment sheets to show divisions not the actual HI range for each division. No meetings held, so nothing else to report.

5. Forthcoming Events

• Invitation Day 8th July:

- 16 pairs currently. Food agreed at previous meeting but LC to explore with Emma exactly what will be included and suggest sandwich options and ensure there is a vegan alternative. Action LC.
- Duties and finalising details will be done at the next meeting, but it was agreed we would offer fruit skewers and savoury food options only in the tent. SS to put up a savouries contributions request sheet in the locker room, but the LC is not asking for raffle prizes. **Action SS**.
- LC to ask for helpers in her next Newsletter. Action LC.
- AW will set up the competition once the start sheet has been finalised, so that cards can be entered electronically. SL to speak to AW in due course. **Action SL**.
- Lady Captain's Day 10th June:
 - Format will be individual stableford (3 divisions) 95% acceptable. LC to speak to AW before 20th June when it should go live to book. Action: LC
 - Food options: LC will pay for strawberries and cream for dessert. Menu will be: Prawn and avocado salad and chips; Hunters Chicken salad and fries; Lasagne, salad and fries; and a vegan option (to be agreed by those who would like one). Deadline will be Friday 30th May and cost £12pp. List to be put up next week. Action: SS.
- Interclub Foursomes at Broadstone on 17th & 18th June: LC will speak to specific silver and bronze players to check their availability. Final team names and CDH numbers will be sent to Liz Walker. Action: LC
- Mixed Open (22nd June): Helpers are needed for the registration desk, so LC will include this in her next Newsletter. Action: LC
- **6. Correspondence** nothing received.

- 7. AOB
 - Safety on the course: after a discussion about some recent incidents, the LC will ask that communications are sent out to all members reminding them not to hit shots until they hear the bell on specific holes and the importance of calling/shouting out wayward shots. LC will raise this at Capcom but will speak to KE initially so, hopefully, communications can go out sooner. Action: LC.
 - LVC reported that Interclub and Woods matches are all scheduled for the 2025/26 season; she will now be working on friendlies.
- 8. Date of Next Meeting 24th June 2025
- 9. The Meeting closed at 16:30hrs

Signed: Dated Dated